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5911 Breckenridge Parkway, Suite F
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Notice of Instruction Number: 052107-MW Fiscal Year Closeout

TO: All Medicaid Waiver Providers
FROM: Joan Cecil and Sylvia Nichols-Pena, Medicaid Waiver Specialists
DATE: May 21, 2007

SUBJECT: Medicaid Waiver Expenditures and Fiscal Year Closeout

cc: Gloria Schuyler, COO

-»

L 4

In order to ensure the cost of services rendered during the Medicaid Waiver fiscal year 2006-2007 are paid with
the state fiscal year 2006-2007 appropriation, we ask that you submit all claims as soon as possible, but no later
than August 24, 2007 for any services provided on or before June 30, 2007. Failure to do so, will impact next
years Medicaid Waiver allocation and our ability to meet consumers needs.

Should you require additional information, please contact your Medicaid Waiver Specialist.

Thank you for your continued commitment and efforts on behalf of Florida’s senior population.

This fax transmission is privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the individual(s) named above. If the receiver of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to intended recipient, BE ADVISED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone.

A PRIVATE NON-PROFIT CORPORATION FUNDED IN PART BY THE FEDERAL OLDER AMERICANS ACT & STATE GENERAL REVENUE
THROUGH THE DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS.
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